Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
March 13, 2023 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

DISTRICT
Agenda
1. RollCall
2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be

limited to two minutes per person.

Approve minutes of the February 2023 Regular Meeting

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: February 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports.

Executive Director/Staff Update

Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

a. Ranger policies

Old Business and approval of action items: None

New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION: Approve February 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates

b. RESOLUTION: Authorize First Energy Easement Agreement for Headwaters Trail

c. RESOLUTION: Authorize Adoption of Ranger Policies for Ohio Collaborative

d. RESOLUTION: Authorize change order to Helmling demolition contract

e. RESOLUTION: Award contract Brady Tower Repairs

f. RESOLUTION: Authorize job title change from Natural Areas Steward to Natural Areas Manager

Executive Session: To discuss the sale or purchase of real estate and the hiring or compensation of
personnel







Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

DISTRICT

Minutes

President of the Board Commissioner Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Chuck Engelhart, Commissioner Allan Orashan,

Commissioner Kurt Ruehr. Commissioner Tom Hrdy had an excused absence. Staff Present:
Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations Manager; Bob Lange, Natural
Areas Steward; Andrea Metzler, Public Engagement Manager, Eric Seachrist, Office Manager, Holly
Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator.

Public Comment: None

Approve minutes of the January 9, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by
Orashan (who abstained from the vote itself), the minutes were approved. (JE 2023-06)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: January 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports; 2022 YTD FINAL Report: Engelhart asked about purchases made for laptops and if the
District had a replacement schedule. Seachrist stated he would work with County IT to develop one.
Craycroft stated that a similar schedule should be developed for vehicles. Craycroft brought attention to
the number of “Then and Now” certificates issued as a result of the turnover in fiscal years. Seachrist
discussed some of the problems brought on by the County’s requirement to close purchase orders and
the Park District’s need to pay for utilities and emergency material purchases. Stated he would look
further into how the certificates can be avoided. He stated the goal of such a policy was to avoid
committing to purchases for which there were insufficient resources and that in none of these cases had
such an occurrence happened. Upon a motion by Engelhart, seconded by Orashan the January reports
were approved. (JE 2023-02).

Executive Director/Staff Update:

a. Updates were provided on administrative efforts by Seachrist and Nietert toward updating
personnel policies and park regulations. She stated these would not be reviewed further
this evening as Nietert had an excused absence.

b. Craycroft noted the District continued to work with the Portage Park District Foundation
to prepare for the 25" Annual Environmental Conservation event which would take
place on April 22.

c. Craycroft reported that personnel had attended a portion of the Ohio Parks and
Recreation Association conference with her (Metzler, Rodhe, Seachrist, Stoneberg) as
part of continuing education.

d. Craycroft stated that she was in the process of finalizing agreements for the Camp
Spelman conservation easement and sale to Lake Spelman Preservation Society.
Alderman noted that he was continuing the weekly monitoring of Camp Spelman dam
per ODNR guidance.




e. Metzler reported that her engagement team was working to create a summer calendar of
programs. She also pointed out that Stoneberg had taken the lead on inviting other Portage
County park systems to create a Parks Consortium. Engelhart suggested that efforts be
made to reach out to townships that may not have dedicated parks departments.

f. It was reported that Stoneberg and Rodhe had been trained as FrogWatch USA
coordinators and the Park District would be starting its own chapter and training
volunteers for the same.

g. Lange reported that field mapping of areas to manage invasive shrubs with the CRCWMA
mulcher had taken place and that the mulcher would be operated in Towner’s Woods soon,
which might result in some temporary trail interruptions.

h. Lange also noted that Parks naturalist, Tomas Curtis had hosted the annual meeting of the
Ohio Moss and Lichen Association and led and identification workshop open to the public.

3. Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates:

a. Personnel Policy Amendments — Craycroft indicated that work had been prepared in
delivering a draft of the personnel policy but it had not been distributed to the Board so it
would be distributed next month.

b. Brady Interlocking Switch Tower bid set — Craycroft indicated that the Board would be voting
to approve going out to bid as part of old business, later in the meeting.

c. Ranger policies — as Chief Ranger Nietert was not able to attend the meeting that night,
Craycroft suggested that the Board wait until next month to discuss ranger policies.

4. Old Business and approval of action items

Authorize bidding for Brady Tower Improvements: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart,
RESOLUTION 2023-09 was unanimously approved.

5. New Business and approval of action items:

a.

Approve January 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates: Upon a motion by Orashan and
second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-10 was unanimously approved.

Authorize Appropriations Amendment 1: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart,
RESOLUTION 2023-11 was unanimously approved.

Authorize the Shinn settlement agreement: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Orashan,
RESOLUTION 2023-12 was unanimously approved.

Authorize the Camp Spelman conservation easement: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by
Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-13 was unanimously approved.

Authorize the Camp Spelman purchase and sale agreement: Upon a motion by Orashan and second
by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-14 was unanimously approved.

Authorize a mitigation partner agreement with The Nature Conservancy for the Bird Family Bog:
Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-15 was unanimously
approved.

Authorize the renewal of a fuel purchase agreement with the City of Ravenna: Upon a motion by
Engelhart and second by Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-16 was unanimously approved.

Authorize a Purchase Agreement with Jerry and Heather Carlton for the Headwaters Trail ROW:
Discussion was raised regarding whether the purchase was for a right-of-way (ROW) or for land.
Craycroft clarified that the land requested to be purchased, and which was appraised per

conversation with Mr. Carlisle, was a triangular piece of land which included the former railroad




ROW. This parcel would become the Headwaters Trail right-of-way ROW. Upon a motion by
Orashan and second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-17 was unanimously approved.

i.  Authorize an MOU between the Portage Park District and the Portage Park District Foundation: As
the Foundation had not submitted an agreement for approval, Orashan moved that the item be
removed from the agenda. Engelhart seconded the motion, and it was unanimously removed (JE
2023-08).

j.  Discussion of the 2014 % mill levy expiration and future funding options: Craycroft handed out
budget projections for the Park District’s operations and capital programs, comparing scenarios in
which an expired levy would be replaced versus replaced and supplemented with an additional half-
mill levy. Craycroft indicated that a levy which only replaced the current % mill levy would enable
continued operations and major maintenance, but likely not support future land acquisition and new
park and trail development. A % mill replacement plus a % mill additional property tax levy would
cost the owner of a $100,000 property $35/year, which would amount to only $1.80/month more
than they are now paying.

Commissioner Engelhart motioned that the Board declares its intention to place a % mill
replacement plus % mill additional property tax levy as a single issue on the 2023 General Election,
and requests that the Executive Director conduct the necessary research and consult with legal
counsel in preparation of resolutions to submit to the Portage County Auditor and Portage County
Board of Elections. The motion was second by Orashan, and unanimously approved (JE 2023-11).

6. Executive Session: Orashan motioned to enter into executive session to discuss personnel compensation
and the sale and purchase of real estate. The motion was seconded by Engelhart. The vote was as
follows:

Commissioner Engelhart  Yes

Commissioner Hrdy Absent
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Board entered executive session at 7:35 pm. (JE 2023-09).
Commissioner Engelhart motioned to exit executive session, seconded by Orashan. The vote was as
follows:

Commissioner Engelhart  Yes

Commissioner Hrdy Absent
Commissioner Orashan Yes P
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Commissioners exited executive session at 8:30 pm (JE 2023-10).

4. New Business:

a. Authorize Executive Director to send Western Reserve Land Conservancy a Letter of Intent regarding
partnering for the funding and acquisition of a property, along with the intention to contribute up to
$100,000 as necessary for the acquisition: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, the
motion was unanimously approved (JE 2023-12).




5. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Orashan, the meeting was unanimously
adjourned at 8:50 pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, ji%@ é ,/6 : , 2023

/Z@//ﬁﬁ,_

urt Ruehr, President of the Board Christine Craycroft, FkecutiVe Director




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for February 2023

February WMYD| YD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL Collected of Budget
140000 Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 0.0D: 0.00
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
191000 HTRAN State Grant 0.00 0.00] 0.00
152400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0,00 0.00] 0.0%
195000 Local Grant 0.00] 0.00 0.00
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 32,744.00 0.00 0.00! 0.0%
200400 Manufactured Home Rollback 0.00 0.00 0.00
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00/ 0.00/ 0.00
224000 Manutactured Homes Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
230000 Intesest 10,000.00 5,530.69 5,530.69 55.3%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 6,770.43 3,931.58 67.7%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
250000 Refunds and Relmbi 0.00 0.00] 0.00
291000 Advance in 0.00 0.00) 0.00]
(General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00 12,301.12 9,462.27 0.7%
|SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 12,301.12 9,462.27 0.6%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100.0%
February ™MD YTD Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00) 93,698.90 49,179.21 14.6%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00/ 11,762.57 5,811.75 11.8%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirament 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 14,764.62 7,698.75 14.3%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 1,495.50 780.51 13.9%
/321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 1,792.78 934.81 19.0%
I321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
l321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 16,606.00 8,303.00| 5.5%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,137,782.00] 140,120.37 72,708.03 11.4%
1400000 Admin Contractual Services 40,000.00 11,379.04 6,236.96 28.4%
1400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00) 2,305.94, 975.00 15.4%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 50.00 50.00
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio Edison, Verizon 20,000.00/ 4,122.39 1,712.83 20.6%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 2,610.83 319.49[ 14.5%
413000 Mail e & Repairs 30,000.00 679.66 300.38( 2.3%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414100 Leases 2,000.00 623.66 623.66 31.2%
420100 Audit Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 238,500.00 21,771.52 10,218.32 9.1%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 15,000.00 1,002.02 338.62 6.7%
I509000 Uniforms 8,000.00 1,146.56 578.64 14.3%
1510000 Office Equi & Furnishings 5,213.00 2,263.93 0.00 43.4%
530000 Mai e Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 1,766.40 1,328.40 5.9%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00] 3,106.35 1,658.05 15.5%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 265.21 202.34 0.9%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 0.00 0.00! 0.0%
150 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 9,550.47 4,106.05 7.8%
|510000 Land/Easement Purchase 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,501.83 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|630000 Equipment 0.00] 0.00 0.00
|650000 Vehicies 0.00 0.00 0.00
|680000 Construction Projects 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50 138,809.29 0.00 77.0%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ISSOOOD Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 15,600.00] 0,00 44.4%
583000 Engineering Projects 300,000.00 0.00 0.00) 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 4,500.00 0.00) 55.6%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasans Rd Fen Design Build
Restoration Project 28,992.00 544.00 100.00 1.9%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 2,700.00 0.00 33.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBLD-Towners Woods Buildings 0.00 0.00 0.00
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 20,970.00, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,037,544.33 162,153.29 100,00 15.6%
910000 Transfer Out 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
920000 Advance OQut 0.00 0.00, 0.00
I946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00| 19,076.32 *19,076.32 95.4%
90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 520,000.00 19,076.32 19,076.32 3.7%
IGRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,147,039.33| 352,671.97 106,208.72| 11.2%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE February 28 (= Cash Carryover + YTD Revenues- YTD Expenses) (Also =
Auditor Beginning cash balance February 1st + MTD revenues - MTD expenses) $ 2,557,042.77




pnqpiALb 1q1 weaboud

1S LUYOeds? 149sn
1 abed ST:60 £207/80/£0 :pa1eJ3usb 1uoday
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Jueld 83els 30n43-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
jueds s1els -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00 0 00°0 00°0 00°0
uoLINGLIIUOD |Eenuuy -00$88T~-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°059‘9- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°059°9- 00°059°9-
suoLleuod puy siiio -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0" 00°00T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T- 00° 00T~
s994 -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0 00000 T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T- 00°000°T-
S9DLAJDS 1DBJIU0D -0002ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S|LeLJalen paLIfody -0080ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SDILAJDS puv sa|es -0000ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
94n3LdjJuod puy saulLd -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JUBWR | 119S dIUBINSUTI -000£ZT-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

del ULWPY | BJAU3Y

135an3 3T18vI1IVAY SADNVHEWNDNT avN1ov dln IYNLOvY dlA 135and g3asIAIY d0¥ddv TYNIDIHO

101431510 ydud 9hevlaod 0098 HO4 S.INNODIY

¢ €Z0Z OL T €Z70Z 1IvVi3aq vNY¥NOL Z0 €20¢ ¥od

LY0d3y 1390n9 31va-OL-"VIA
ALNNOD 39V1d¥0d

— = . —
uonn|os dia Jajkpe = ° o ol L e -

siunw %,



4

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

afied

00°0

00°0

00°0

00" ¥bL TE-

00705226~

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°000°S8-

00°0

L139ang J79vIIVAY

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

SIDNVYHAWNDONT

00°0 00°0
XeL ouLsed
0070 00°0

AUDUWUIDAOD |BI0T

a0 00’0
QLLOY PEed31S3BWOH H paJnidejnuep

00°'0 00°0
32eqL 0¥ peaisauwod 23els3 |edy

0070 00°0

0600 060’0
juedn |ed01

00°0 00°'0
JuBJD |BJ07

00°0 00°0
ApLsgns/pLy 31els

00°0 00°0
ApLsqns/pLy 31eis

00°0 00°0
lueas siels

IVNLoVY Al

avNLov alA

pnqpak|6 1ar weaboud
1SLJIYOeISd FRETN]
ST:60 €£20Z/80/£0 :paiedaudb juoday

00°0 00°0
-00TT0Z~0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
-000T0Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
-00¥002-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00" PPLizE- 00°0
-00€002-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

BJ3U3D MJed 76060098

00°05.'76- 00°0S.°26-
dUd ULWPY |BJIBUID dJed TVLOL
00°0 00°0

D320N-000S6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
-000S6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
1071L-00+Z6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°S8- 00°000°S8~
=00t <6T-0T~00-00-000-606~06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
NVYLH-000T6T-0T~00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098

135dNng @3aSTAIY d0¥ddV TVYNIDIAHO
1014151 Myuaed abeldod 0098 ¥0d S.LINNODDV

¢ €20C 0L 7 €707 11Ivl3a TVNENOC

uciinos dia 18k e

siunw

<0 €202 ¥od

1043 1390N49 31VA-O1-"VIA

ALNNOD 3A9V1YO0d



pngpaki6 . 1a1 weaboud
15LJYoRaSe 1a2sn

. ebed STi60 €£Z0Z/80/£0 :pajetauab juoday
%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
39ssy paxld JO 9les -0000£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 ao°o 00" 0 00°0 00°0
s394 Aunc -00015Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0
siuswassnquay puv spunjasy -000052-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°000°T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'T- 00'000°T-
S9ALIUBDUT PJRD 1LpaJd -000£¥Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
£# - H# sapuy SED R LLO Oog €607 434 60°9g€~ d¥D £202/£2/20 9v6100/20/£20Z
9-T# UyeH i€ ‘Z# xLq *ouI ‘X0¥l3d 00820F 43¥ 00°2ZST- d¥d €20Z/£¢/20 9v6T00/20/£20Z
9% - T# :»m_._ Buliseydsund |LO uobu3 62520b 43 $0°956°2- d¥d £202/12/20 959100/20/£202
2207 JBCqWBAON ‘dunC S3LI|BAGY LO 3 S€D P3LjiLSJdAld $2690F 439 QT 8TT- d¥d €£20Z/0T/20 650T00/20/£20Z
€-T ‘SLL®M Sepuv 3AWOLSND 87590 43¥ SE£°69¢£- du> £202/90/20 0£.000/20/£202
%L L9 15°622 €~ 00°0 8S°TE6°E- €V 0LL°9- 00°000°0T~ 00°000°0T-
sasea] { L0 -000T+Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° ao°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
S|Leljusy -0000¥2-0Z2-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
UOLIEI0| |V 1SaJ31ul Adenuer 8J93UT 43¥ 69°0€S°S- N39 £20Z/LT/20 €££6000/20/€20Z
%E° S8 TE 69V b- 00°0 69°0£S'5- 69°0£S "S- 00°000°0T~ 00'000°0T-
1S3493UL -0000£2-0Z2-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Xel S3WOH paJnidejnuen -000v2Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
xel Alaadoad [euossad d|qLbuel -000£22-07-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°€20°T6L T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€20°T6L T~ 00°€20°'16Z ‘T~

Xel 21e1s3 [edy

aisn % 135dnd 319vI1IVAY SADNVHINNINT aVNLDV Al IVNLOY dLA

-000TZZ-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

1350N4 Jq3asIAIY d0dddv TVYNIDIAO

7 €207 OL Z £Z0Z 1IV.i3a TTvNdnoc

131435La MJed afieldod 0098 ¥0d4 SLNNODDV

Z0 £20¢ ¥od

LN0d3Y 139AdNn8g 31LVA-0OLAVIA

uclinjos dis Lm_?.ﬂ..,...qh 5

siunw %

ALNNOD I9VLNO0d



v abed

%EVL

%0°

%0"

%8°TT

%991

XL

%0°

%0°

TI0¥AVd H=NMY
TI0UAVd p=NNY

8€°5£8°88

00°000°0§

00°000°¢

00°000°¢

T1T0¥AVd =NNY
TI0¥AVd H=NNA

(Y AFAT AT ]
1I0¥AVd p=NNY
T1708AVd p=NnY
0T 10 ‘9¥S

88°59v°7€8°T-

00°0
00°0

00°0

13530Nn4g 3T7avIIVAY

EZLTZ0=LNVIUVM
E£ZE0Z0=LNVHIVM

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

€2LTZ0=LNVIUVM
€£2£0Z0=1NVddvM

000
EZLTIO=LNVAUYM
EZE0Z0=LNVIUYM

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

SIONVHEINDINT

€2T20 439 S8
€2€0Z0 434 06°teR‘E

S2°869°L 29 V9L 'vT

Sd3ad

00°0 00°0
J4J40ARd UOLIRULWIDL/IUBWB L1DY

00°0 00°0
BWLIIDIAQ VA0 dw3a

00°0 0070
UOLSJUBAUGD DAEBDT ILS

€24T20 434 0L°080°€
€2€020 434 SO°TELT

SL TI8°‘S £8°29L°TT
S3LJe|eS [BUOSEIS/BULL dded

£2LTT0 43¥ 09°68S ‘T
€2£020 d43¥ T9°68S°'T

TZ°6L1°6V 06:869°€6
SoLJe[es auwLl |Lhd 3240 dw3

£2°29%'6- T T0E 2T~
00°0 00°0

JuswAeday UI ddUBApY
00°0 00°0

UoL1daJ4J40) JEDA JOLUd

00°0 00°0
Ul J49jsuedl

IVNLOVY ali

IVALOY QLA

pnqpif| 6 10I weaBoad
1sLJyoeasa 1Jasn
ST:60 £207/80/£0 :pR1etdudb Juodoy

‘€ Cdd €202/.T/20 786000/20/£202
Cdd €202/£0/20 £00000/20/£202
00°009 ‘£0T 00°009“€0T

-0TQTZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°000°0S 00°000°08

-000¥TE-0£~00-00~000-606-06-02-0098

00°000‘¢ 00°000'¢
-000£TE~0£-00~-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°000‘¢ 00°000‘2

-00TZTE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

C¥d €202//1/20 286000/20/€202
Cdd £20Z/£0/20 £00000/20/€202

00°000°00T 00°000°00T
~00€TTE-0E-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Cdd £20Z/LT/20 286000/20/£202
Cdd €202/£0/20 £00000/20/€202Z

00°000°0¥9 00°000°0¥9
-00ZTTE-0€~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

2JdU3D MJed £6060008

Sd U LWpPY

00°29."'v¥8 T~ 00" €20°¢T8° T~
O ULWPY [BJBUDD dJed “IVLIOL

000 00°0
-000T6Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 00°0

-000T8Z-0¢-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
-00008Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

135dN8 d3SIAIA dO¥dddV T¥YNIDIUO

Z E20Z oL

¢ £202Z 11Ivi3aa IvNanocL

13L.015Ld dJded abriuaod 0098 ¥0d SINNODDV

20 €202 ¥od

18043y 1390an8 31LvVQ-OL-dv3IA

ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d



[ abed

€2/120 434 0S°TIST'¥
€2€0Z0 434 OS"TIST VY

12902S 30| joougqAuuns jo |esiedddvy, ONV 3ING SYNOS  TS6E0Z HOA OE9EVO
682028 L@daed doouqAuuns |esiedddv.s ONvV 3INg SUNOS  8T6Z0L HOA QE9EVO
S$886TS aMOH /60T Lestedddvy, aNv 3INE SHNOS  6S0Z0Z HOA Q0£9£H0
£9861S 00/T290HO I¥O4x HOIH ILVLS OIHO (02020 HOA ST9200
€0661S 860 TOTO 00F8 Z6SS IUNOOIV.s JNVE SN €90204 HOA S8¥200
S6¥61S MUVD-TVSIViddY AL8Id0dd TWIAxs DO OIWI SNIATVAS OTOTO0Z HOA 20SZ£0
vLP6TS SIITIAYIS AYLSAUOd:y AHLOWIL NVOAUOW 600T0Z HOA 26¥1S0
ZSP6TS 859V6769# puod 1J4919LNsx NOLLNS H AdvMaa  TIOTOZ HOA 068700
%6° 89 00 0S¥ ‘9T 9604121 96°9£Z'9 PO 6LE‘TT
SDILAJIS [BNIDRJIIUOD
% 1T £9°799°280'T 00°0 £€0°80L'ZL LE70ZT 'O
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s3Ljouag Yysed JaYylo
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SSIaU[ L9M
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Idueansul [eIUBA
TI0¥AVd ¥=NNY  £Z.TZ0=LNVHdVM
TI0UAVd $=NNY  €ZE£0Z0=LNVUAVM
%S°S 00" ¥6E° €82 00°0 00°€0£‘® 00°909 ‘9T
s11Jaudg YiLesH
%0° 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°0
Juauwio| duaun
TT0UAVd p=NNY  €ZZTZO=LNVHUVM €2.T120
TT08AVd p=NMNY  £ZE£0Z0=LNVIYVM £2£020
%0°61 22°659°L 00°0 18°vg6 82°26L°T
uorlesuadwod SJMJoM
TI0MAVd p=NNd  €ZLTZ0=LNVIdVM £CLT20
T110UAVd $=NNY¥ £ZE0Z0=LNVYHYM £€Z£020
%6°€T 05" vET'6 00°0 TS°082 05°S6F°T
3Jed LP3N

139aN9d 318VIIVAY

SIONVIIWNNINT IVNLOV Al

avnlov dtb

pnqpIALB 1aI weabodd
1SLayoeass 1a9sM
ST:60 £202/80/£0 :pa1eJsusb juodey

aNA 00°00Z°T IdV €202/T¢/20 S..100/20/€202
aNA 00°00Z°T Idv €202/€1/20 6.£100/20/£202
GNA 00°00Z°T 1dv £202/90/20 826000/70/£202Z
aNA 00°0TT Idv £202/90/20 826000/20/£202
aNA 96°92Z Idv £20Z/90/Z0 026000/20/£202
aNA 00°008°T 1dv £202/T0/Z0 SS£000/20/£20Z
aNA 00° 00 Idv €202/T0/20 SS£000/20/£202
aNA 007 00T Idv £20Z/T0/20 SS£000/20/£20Z
00°000 ‘0¥ 00°000°0€

T

43¥
EEL]

43¥
43

A

8E°0LY
1320414

64°26¢
L7 L8

-000001-0%-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

BUBUDD YJed +6060098

00°782°22Z2°1
Sd ULWpY |BJ3u3D dJed TVIOL

00°282'222°1

00°0 00°0
-000Z£€-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0
-000T£€-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
0070 00°0

-02STZE-0£~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

Cdd £202/.1/20 286000/20/£202
C¥d €202/£0/20 £00000/20/€202

00°000°00€ 00°000°00¢

-00STZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°000°‘0T

-00¥TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

Cdd €207/L1/20 Z86000/20/€202
Cdd £202/£0/20 £00000/20/£20Z
00°257'6
-00£TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

£dd £202/LT/20 786000/20/£20Z
C¥d €20T/£0/20 £00000/20/€202

007 0€2°0T
-00Z1¢€-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

00°000°0T

00°2st'6

00"0££°0T

1350N8 d3SIAIY d0¥dddv TVNIDIYO

Z £20Z OL 7 €207 NIVl VNANOC

uciinios dia mE.-;“.MM
siunw %,

13101510 y.led 2Bevldod

0098 :¥0d SLNNODOV

<0 €202 ¥od

L30d3d 1390aN49 3LVA-0l-¥VIA

T T ——

ALNNOD F9V.1NO0d



40 9DEdd JDYSIISDY DSINQULIU4y
¥860 TOTO 00P® 2655 IUNODDV,y

9 abed
0S86TS

€066TS

%L°9L 007005 ‘€
%0" 00°0
%0° 00°0
%0° 00°0
%0° 00°0
%0° 00°0
%0" 00°0
%0° 000
%0°" 00°0
%0" 00°0
%0° 00°0

a3asn

135ang 3I18VI1IVAY

90°v6T°6

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

SADNVHENWNIONT

ITFHIIW 3N

JNVE SN €90Z0Z HOA S8%Z00 ONA
00°5.6 $6°S0£'2
diysaoquan 3 burureday
00°0 00°0
S®DLAJDS [BNnl1deJiuod
00’0 00°0
SIILAJDS |BNIDBJIIUOD
00°0 00°0
SIILAJDS [BNIDBJIIUOD
00°0 00°0
S9ILAIDS |BNIIRIIUOD
00°0 00°0
SIILAJIDS [BNIDBJIUOD
00°0 00°0
S®ILAUDS |BNIDBJIUOD
00°0 0070
S?DLAJDS [BNIDRJIUOD
00°0 00°0
S9ILAJIS |BNIDRJIIUCD
00°0 00°0
S3ILAJDS [BNIDBAILOD
00'0 00°0
S9DLAJIS |BNIDRJIIUOD

AVNLDOY a1l

AVNLOY dLA

8€020Z HOA [88TSO GNA 00°S6

00°088

pnqpiA(6 11 weuBoud
15 LJYDeasa a3sn
ST:60 £20Z/80/£0 :paleaausb iuoday

Idv £202/90/Z0 8¢6000/20/£202
Idv £202/90/20 0Z6000/20/€202

00°000°ST
-00T00¥-0¥-00~00-000~606-06-0.-0098

00°000°ST

00°0 00°0

Qu8ML-00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0

TULI1L-00000%-01-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0

£0931-00000%-0%-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0

II1921-00000¥-0v-00-00~000-606-06-0/-0098

00°0 00°0

NISYW-000007-0¢-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

00°0 00°0

30nd3-000007-0%-00-00-000-606-06~0.-0098

00°0 00°0

10933-00000%-0%-00-00-000-606-06~-02-0098

00°0 00°0

I1933-00000%-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-009%

00°0 000

AVdIXA-000007-0v-00-00~000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0

28049-00000¥-0¥-00~-00-000-606-06-02-0098

135and Q3ISTIA3Y dO¥ddd¥ TYNISTHO

¢ €202 OL Z €Z0Z 1Ivi3q TVNINOCL

ERSERTIT IS

siunw

10101510 YJed dheiJdod 0098 ¥0d SLNNODDY

<0 €207 ¥od

L3043 139ang 31vVA-01-"VIA

ALNNOD 3A9V1H0d



z abed
%0° 00°00T 00°0 00°0 + 00°0
S95897 B S|eludy
%0°* 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SJdLeddy P 9IUBUSIULEBW D[DLYDA
€066TS 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIVss JNVE SN £9020/ HOA S8¥200
%.°88 00°00v ‘€ ¥€7026°ST 8€°00¢E 99°649
sJledsy B» adjurUIULEN
%0° 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
afeasod
€066T1S Y860 TOTO 008 Z6SS IUNOIIV4s JNvVE sn £90204 HOA S8¥Z00
%y vy 00°000°0T LT°68E"S 67 6TE £870T9°2
SIUDAZ ‘buliadJden ‘BuLsLiJdonpy
8920¢S 968 £69 ¢ZT OTT 1DDVi=x NOSIOQ3 OIHO  $26¢0L HOA S/8200
8920¢S T8 802 600 OTT LJXDVas NOSIA3 OIHO  €7620/ HOA §.8200
8920¢S 986 790 6L£T OTT 1DDVix NOSIQ3 OIHO ¢76¢0L HOA S.8200
892025 €¥6 608 PET OTT 32IVia NOSICO3 OIHO  TZ6Z0Z HOA G.8200
$986TS 9Ty 0ST 6+vT OTT L1ODVais NOSIQ3 OIHO SE€020Z HOA SZ8200
ZC86TS Z0V8 T6TT O008T t L10DVax ADYANI NOINIWOG  92070Z HOA v18Z00
€0661S 860 TOTO 00F8 2655 IUNOIIVis JNVE SN €9020Z HOA S8¥200
%0"SO0T 00°000°T- T9°228°9T €87 CTL'T 6E"ZTT‘Y
sataLLlan
%0°" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
(SJRULWIS-UON) |3ARJL
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
quiay 940 dw3a
TL86TS €202 S3NA °1SIA AN¥Vd IDV1IdO0dsx HO 32IT0d 03 Od 9£020L HOA S68EE0
%0° 00T 00° 00T~ 00°0S 0008 00°0S

s99d uoLiedisibou

SIDONVHIWNDONT YLDV QLKW

a3asn %

139ang 3719vI1IVAY

aNA 8€°00€

aNA 67 °6T€

AaNA Z2°69
aNA 20798
aNA 6T °602
aNA L2704
QNA 9€°$0T
GNA €9°€L7
aNA +T°006

AONA 00705

IvNLdV dLA

pnagpakib 11 weabougd
15 14Yoeasa 1aasn
ST:60 £202/80/€0 :paieJausb juoday

00°00T
-000+T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-04-0098

00°00T

00°0 00°0

-00TETY-0t-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
IdV £702/90/20 0Z6000/20/£202

00°000°0€
-000£T¥-0t-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°0€

00°0 00°0

-00tZT¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
IdY £20Z/90/20 0Z6000/20/£202

00°000°8T
-000ZT¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000'8T

Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv

€202/£1/20 6L£100/20/£202
£202/€T/20 6.£100/20/£202
€202/€T/20 6.£100/20/£202
£202/€T/20 6.£100/20/£202
€202/90/20 876000/20/£202

£202/90/20 826000/20/£202
£202/90/20 026000/20/£202

00700007
-00001¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

Idv
Idv

00°000°02

00°0 00°0

-0£100t-0t-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0
-¥0T00¥-0v~00-00-000-606-06-04-0098
Idv £202/90/20 8Z6000/20/£202Z

00°0
-10T00¥-0t-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0

00°0

1350N9 d3asIAIY dO¥ddV TTVYNIDINO

T €20Z OL Z €20Z 7Ivi3a 1vNdnoc

15L4315Ld dted afeadsod 0098 :d0d4 SINNGDIV

Z0 €207 ¥od

LH0d3N 139dN9 31vQ-Ol-"VIA

ALNNOD 39V1A0d



pnqpikLb :ax weaboud
15Ldyoeass 14250
8 abed mﬂmomo:o\mo“Bufw:umte_s_

sai|ddns B S|eL4dleW uLuwpY -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

SN Jde

ULWPY [eddudd MJed SEOBNDDR

%6°8€ 00" 0SL°SPT 8V 846°0L ZETSTL 0T TS TLLTZ 00°00S°8€T 00°00S ‘82z
SD ULWPY |BJBUID HJBd TV.LOL

%0° 00°00% ‘82 0070 00°0 0070 00°00¥°82 00°00%'8Z
aJeys {ed01 -00TZ6¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06~0Z-0098
%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
dduBANSUI/SpPUOY |ELILIJO -000£9+-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°000°0T 00° 00001
JV.13da -00S8Z¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°000°s2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'S2 00°000°SZ
asuadx3 994 Jounseadl/JoiLpny -00¥8Zv-0v-00-00-000-606-06-02~0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
sana dLysJaquan/saa4 JusaA3 -0008Z¢-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098
%0" 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070
SIVLAJIS 1Lpny -00T0Z¥-0-00~00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0" 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0
LAJDS |BDLUYDDL B |BUOLSSDIO0Jd -0000Z¥-0¥-00-00~-000-606-06-02-0098
%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0
sases SNdML-00T+T¥-0¥-00-00-000~606-06-02-0098
+¥290¢S ZL09TET AI JdARdyy VLIONIW VIINOM 696502 HOA OTETO0 ONA 00°OTT Idv €202/T2/20 SL.LT00/20/£202
152028 SSZE8ZT ON 13DV 3SVATxx VLIONIW VDINOM  OT6Z0Z HOA OTETO0 ONA £/ 6 Idv £202/ET/20 6.5T00/20/£202
YIV6TS SSZE8ZT ADIVyx VLIONIW VIINOX  /TETOZ HOA OTETO0 ONA 02 0T Idv €202/10/20 SS£000/20/£202
S9P6TS CZO9TET I2DViy  VLIONIW VOINOM  ETETOZ HOA OTETO0 GNA 00 OTT Idv £202/T0/20 SSE000/20/€202
YIv6TS SS/E8CT A2DVyy VLIONIW VOINOM  ZTETOZ HDOA OTETO0 ONA £2°v6 Idv €20¢/10/20 SS£000/20/€202
S9¥6TS CL09TET ADDVix VLIONIW VOINOM  $82TOZ HOA OTETO0 ANA 00°OTT Idv €202/T0/20 SSE000/20/€202
%0° 00T 00°0 VET9LE'T 99" €29 997 €79 007000°Z 00°000'2
sasea -00THT#-0v-00~-00-000-606-06-02~-0098

.L35ANg JA18VIIVAY SIONVHINWNDONT IVNLDVY dli AVNLOV QLA 135dna Jd3SIATY d0dddv TYNIDINO

1014151 YyJed abel.od 0098 :d04 SLINNODDY

¢ €20¢ 0L 2 £Z02 1Ivi3ad vNinoc 20 £70C ¥od

L4043y 1390N9 A1LVA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d




6 abed

08Z0¢s
FANAY

€066TS

%L°99

%0°

%P ° 06

€066TS
%S°CTT

%0°

%0"

%0°

8V861S
€0661S
SOV6TS
SOV6TS

%E"E9

a3asn %

LJ3SLa YJed-seb £20Z AJenuery.
00°00S°C §9°€6E VT

860 TOTO 00V8 €655 IUNOIIVis

00°000°0T 09°£€7°8T
00°0 00°0
00°00S L0"6v¥'Z

860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIVss

00°000°T- P eS8 L
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0

CLO9TET LODVis
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIV4:
CLO9TET 3IVas
CLO9TET IIIVas

00°005°S 86°.6¥'8

1350aN49 38V TIVAY

SIAINVAHGININT

ALID VNN3AVY 06202 HOA TLZv00

S0°8S9°T SE"90T‘€

Lons
JNVE SN £90Z0Z HOA S84200
Oy 8¢E‘T 0¥ 99L°T

ddns/s|eLadlen adueudluLen

00°0 00°0
Burjurad B Adodoloyd
00°0 £6°£9Z'C

sbuLystuind @ uswdinba adL}jo

JINVE SN €£90204 HOA 584200
¥9°848 9S"9VT‘T
swJ o4 Lun

00°0 00°0
soL|ddns B speLJtaIen

00°0 0600
saL|ddns ® sLeLJd3en

00°0 00°0
sdL ddns ®» s|peLda1en

00°0 00°'0

soL|ddns B s eLs93eNW

V.LTIONIN VOINOM

JNVE SN
VLIONIW VOINOX
VLIONIW VOINOX

79°8¢¢E

#£020L HOA QTETO0
£€9020Z HOA S8%200
STETOZ HOA OTETOO0
S$8¢T0L HOA QTETO0

2072001

AVNLOV dLi

AaNA S0° 859

aNA OF °BZE

AaNA $9°81S

GNA E8° LY
aNA £6°SLT
ONA EV°EL
ONA 6E° TV

9YNLOVY dLA

pngpak|Lb :aT weaboud
umwguumamm 1a9sn
ST:60 £20Z/80/£0 pa1eJausb lsoday

‘T Idv £Z0Z/€T/20 6ZE£T00/20/£202

00°000°0Z 00°000°02
-000Z¥S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

T Idv £202/90/20 076000/20/€202
00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
-0000£5-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0

-000T¢S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°000°€
-0000TS-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
Idv £202/90/20 0Z6000/20/£202

00°000'8
-000605-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°€T2'S

0070008

00°0 00°0
qyamL-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00'0

93D0N-000005~05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
AvdXa-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0

5aqug-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

IdV £207/90/20 826000/20/£202
Idv £202/90/20 026000/20/£202
Idv £202/10/20 SS£000/20/£202
Idv £202/10/20 SS£000/20/£202

00°000°ST 00°000°ST

13950n3 g3SIAIY d0dddv TTVYNIDIHO

Z €707 OL 7 £20C 1IvViaqd TIvNinor

Cn_«:_cnn_.w %—1 ...\.I
siunuw *

10LJ3sLa dJded abriiod

0098 ¥04 SINNODDY
20 £20Z ¥od

13043y 1390dN9 31va-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD 39V.L1¥0d



ot

%0°

%0°

%9 LT

%€

%8°89

%0°'0¢

%0°"

%0° 021

€0661S
%0°0S

abed
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JuswsAcJdwI BuLpLng
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
9SBYDUNd bBuLp|Lhg
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aseyosuand puel
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
9seyddnd pue
€8°T90°C 00°0v¥ 00°0 00°0
aseyddnd pue
00°000°2¥Z 00°000°8 00°0 00°0
9seYdund Juawased/puel
00°00S ‘8¢ £5°29T°SL S0°90T ‘v ¥ 085'6
00°000°2 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0
SBJNIXLY 1 dJn3Ludng
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aJemrlos
00°000°T- 00°000°9 060°0 00°0
000S$ ueyi ssa1 ududrnba
¥860 TOTO 00+8 Z6SS IUNOIIVys JANVE SN €9020Z HOA S81200 ONA H£°Z0Z
00°000°ST 6L ¥EL VT vE° 20T 12°59¢

ddns % s|eLJolew eady [ednieN

13DdNd 3T1aVIIVAY SIADNVUINWNDONT IVNLOVY dlin AvNLOV dLA

pngpaA| 6 10T weuboudd
ISLayoeass ta9sn
ST:60 €20Z/80/£0 :po3ie.ausb lioday

00°0 00°0
-000TZ9-09-00-00~000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 00°0

-000029-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
TIWML-0000T9-09-00-00~000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
II931-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

€8°T05°C 00°0
989q49-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°05¢ 007000052
-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

0D ULWPY |[BJIUDD J.1ed 96060098

00" €TT €T 00°000°TZT
SW ULWPY |BJBUSY djued TTV.LOL

00°000°0T 00°000°0T
-009965-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
-0T¥965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°‘S 00°000°S
-00€965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
Idv €20Z/90/20 0Z6000/20/£202

00°000°0¢ 00°000°0€
-000¥¥5-05-00-00-000-606-06-02.-0098

135and a3SIAIY d0dddV TYNIDIAHO

¢ €207 0L Z €207 1IViaA 1vNANOC

10LJ3sta jJed abel.od 0098 ¥04 SINNODDV

<0 €20¢ ¥od

130d3¥ 1390aN9 31va-0L-¥VIA

ALNNOD IOVINOd



1T

%9°56

%0° 00T

%5°66

%0°

a3s

abed

u/
vl

00°0

00°09S°T

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°526

00°0

00°000°00T

00°0

00°0

135an8 3719VIIVAY

0070

00°000'8T

007 00S ‘£0T

00°0

00°0

00°0

TZ 985 ‘0P

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

SIDONVHEWNONI

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

aVNLOV

sadafodd

sadafoud

sadaloud

s329l0ud

s3oaloud

s1d3foud

sadafoud

s31d3foud

sioeloud

ali

00°0
uoL3dNJISU0D

00°009°ST
ueL1dNIISUOD

00°0
uoLIDNIISUOD

00°0
uoL3IdNIISUOD

00°0
uoLIdNJIISUOD

00°0
uoL12nJ1suod

627608 ‘8€T

uoLl1dNJIISuUoD

00°0
uoL3IdnJisuod

00°0
uoLIdNIISUOD

00°0
S?LOLYaA

00°0
Juawdnb3

avNLdvY dLA

pngp3A |6 :qr weaboud
15LJYDeds? a9sn
ST:60 £20Z/80/£0 :pe1edausb uodey

00°0 00°0
q4amL-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°09T‘S€ 00°0
a71aM1~000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°00S ‘€0T 00°0
4L11-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0,-0098

00°0 00°0

10711-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

000 00°0

d09dW-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
IIAMH-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0

05°0Z5'08T 00°0
AVdXa-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0

98048-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°00T 00°000°00T
-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
0070 0070
-000059-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0

-0000£9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

135and d3SIAIY d0dddV TIYNIDIHO

¢ €202 0L T €707 1IViaad TYN¥nOL

uciinjos dia MAET o

siunu ¢

O)

10LJ151d YJded afe1dod

0098 :¥04 SINNODDV
0 €20Z ¥od

13¥0d3d 139ang 31LvA-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD 39V1d¥0d



1 abed

LET0TS
%0001

%0°

%0°

%0001

%0°

%0°

0070

00°0

00°0

£707 AJenueCyy SY B 3IYINOWWYH

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00000 °00¢

0070

00°0

1395and ITaVIIVAV

00°0

00°00£'S

00°0

00" 8¥¥ ‘82

00°0

0070

00°009°€

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

SIADNVHIWNINI

00°0 00°0
sidaloud BurLadauLbuz

00°0 00°00L°2
s3d9loud BuLuasuLbul

000 00°0
s139foJ4d BuLrtdsuLbuz
868704 HOA Z¥6.00

00°t¥s
s109fodd BuLassulLbuz

007 00T

000 00°0
s1d9fodd BurdasuLbu3

00°0 00°0
s129loud BurassuLbuz

00°0 00°00S ‘¥
s1d9foud BuLszdurbul

00°0 00°0
s139foud Buradduibuz

00°0 00°0
s329foud Burasaulbuz

00°0 00°0
s323f04d UOLIdNJISUOD

0070 00°0
$123foad uoL1INIISUOD

TYNLDOV i

AVNLOV dlA

pnqpak|6 101 wedboud
1sLayoeass 1aasn
ST:60 £207/80/£0 :p@iedadusb 1uoday

00°0 0070
a7aML-000£89-09-00~00-000-606-06-02-0098

0070008 00°0
TL1L-000€89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
107711-000£89-09-00-00~000-606-06-02-0098
Idv £20Z/£1/20 6/£T00/20/£202
00°266°8¢ 00°0
8014s-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 0070
d02dW-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-009¢8

00°0 00°0
IIAMH-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°00T‘8 00°0
AVdXa-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
98Q48-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000‘00€ 00°000°00¢
-000€89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

00°0 00°0
T1INML-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
Z¥OML-000089~09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

1350n8 Q3SIATY d0¥ddv TVYNISIAO

¢ €207 0L T €207 1IViaa TvNianoc

unnnios dio ajke e

siunw

101.115Lg dJed 968140d 0098 1¥04 SINNODDY

<0 €20C ¥od

1¥0d3Y 1390an9 31va-OL-"VIA

ALNNOD 39VL1NH0d



£T

%0°

%0°

%0"

%0°

%0"

%0°9€

%' PT

aisn

abed

00°000°00S

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00'0

€8°9¥5‘¥99

00°000°8T

% 135an4a 31aVIIVAV

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

TZ ' v¥8°0TZ

00°046°C

SIONVASWNING

00°0 00°0

N0 sJojsuedl

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0
JudwAed ISBJIDIUI urOT

00°0 00°0
JuswAed |edLdutdd ueol

0070 00°0

00°0 00°0

S1UBWARAUIBIAD/SIUBWASANQU LY

00°0 00°0
SNOSUEB| | 3ISLW

00°00T 62°£ST 29T

00°0 00°0

s1d9loud BuLJesuLbua

AVNLOVY dii VALY dLA

pnqpaAL6 :1gI wedbodd
1S Ldydeass 14asn
ST:60 £202/80/€0 :p2aesaudb u0day

007000 ‘005 007000 °00S
-0000T6-06-00-00~-000-606-06-0.-0098

3 U Llpy qJed 66060098
00°0 00°0
3@ uLWpY [eJdUdD dJed VIOl
00°0 00°0

-000TE8-08-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
-0000€8-08-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

3g ULllpy |eudued dJed g6060098

00°0 00°0
30 ULWPY [BJDUDD dJed TVIOL

00°0 00°0
-0000T/-0/-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
-00000£~-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

B.I2UBD ¥JPd /6060098

00000059
0D ULWPY [BJIUID XJed WIOL

€ETPPSLE0'T

00704602 00°0
adamL-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

139dNg d3ISIA3Y dO¥ddv TVNIDINHO

Z €20C 0L Z €Z0C 1Ivli3A VNINOC

uciin(os dis aiiie

siun

W =,

131431510 Jed dbeldod 0098 :H04 SLNNODDY

Z0 €207 ¥od

1¥O0d3d 139dng 3LVA-OL-"VIA

ALNNOD FA9V.LNO0d



pnqpak |6 :q1 weabouad

1SLJayoessa rdasn
14" abed ST:60 €20Z/80/€0 :pa3eddudb laodoy
LL7T0°LSS 2 FDNVIVE ANNZ d3SIATY
6802 0OvE- SASNIJX3 ANV SINNIAIY dJO 1IN - IONVIVE ANNd NI FONVHD
79 €TV 268°2 ADNVIVE ANNd HOTI¥d
o 8Sh'9sh T 06°806°/S5¢€ 72°802'90T L6°TZ9°2ZSE EET6E0 LYT € 00°282°2¥2"2
SASNIAXI TVLIOL
88°STC ST6°T- 0070 L2729 6- T-10g‘ 2T~ 00" Z1S°2€6 T~ 00°€LL°V06 T~
SANNIATY  IVL0L
%L"LS 86 ZFZ TITS 067806 ‘2S¢ S¥°9v2 96 S8°0/E 0vE €€°275°602'T 00°60SZr8
I2LJasLa dJed abeiaod TvioL
%8 £ 00°000 ‘005 89°¢€Z6 Z£°920°6T 2£°9/0°6T 00°000°0ZS 00°000°02ZS
AW UlwpY [BJIUSD MNJed TVIOL
€420¢8 LBH 1S4Lld ZZ207-10IULSIA M¥Vdyx HIUASYIUL 0D Od 8€620Z HOA T9Zv00 ANA Z2£°9/0°6T Idv £202/£1/20 6/£T00/20/£202
%0°00T 00°0 89°£76 ZE'9L0°6T 2€£°920'61 00°000°02 00°000°02
IUBWSSISSY AADT Xel -02.9¥6-06-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
1IN0 IdueRApY -000026-06-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

1395dng IN9vIIVAY SIONVAHLWNDNT AVNLOV alw IVNLOV dlA L35and gasIazy d0dddv TYNIDIHO

1DLI3SLd yded abeliod 0098 -d0d SINNODDY

¢ €707 OL 2 €207 1Iviaa IvNdnoc 20 £20Z ¥od

1d0d3d 1390N9 31vA-0L-¥VIA

uecinjos dis 43/

siunw Ld | | : ALNNOD I9VINOd




pngpak) b :qI weaboud
1SLayoeass FEST
ST abed ST:60 £202/80/€0 :paieddusb lu0d3y

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥O JduI S| ledl SJ9IempeaH 1V.LOL

%0° 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
UI S3adUeApvy -00006Z-02-00-00~000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070
uI Jajsuedl -000082-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Spaad0.ld Ueo -000£9Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

MO Jdwy S|LeJdl SJalempeaH 6065098

%0° 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥d JdwI S{LeJL SJIIEMPEdH TV.LOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
jueJD [ B201 -000S6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
jueJdd 33els -000T61-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
juetd |eJa3pad -00006T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
suolieuod puv S1jLd -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0-5098

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s@3d -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098

fid JdWT S|LR.L SJIDIEMPEAH T6065098

asn % 139ang 318VI1IVAY SADINVHEWNINT IvNLDVY AL avNLOV dlA 139aNn9 d3SIAIA dO¥dd¥ TYNIDIHO
aAo.dwT S|Led.l S.3lempesH SH98 d0d SLINNODDY

Z £20Z OL T €707 1Ivi3a TvNUNOL ¢0 €70C ¥od

L¥0d3y 139dng 31va-OL-dVIA

Sunw et ALNNOD 3OV1HOd




pnqpik L6 :ax1 weaboud

ISLIYIedSa HYEL
9T abed STi60 £20Z/80/€0 :paiessush luoday
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s329foud BuLJaaulLbuz -000€89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-5099

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s129[0J4d uoL1dNJISUOD IIAMH-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s339loud uoLidNJIISUOD -000089-09-00-00~000-606-06-0/-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 060°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
a5eyd.und pue -0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/~5098

0D JOUT S{Ledl SJU91BMPRIH 96065098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SW JdWI S|Ledl sJa3empesH v.LIOL

%0°" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0
saLiddns B s|eLJdalen -00000$-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

S JdWI S|Led) SJI3IBMPEIH $6065099

%0° 00°0 00°0 6o 00°0 00°0 00'0
SO JdwI S|Ledl sJalempedH V.10l

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SBILAJIS [BNn3dedluod -00000¥-0t-00-00-000~-606-06~0.-5098

SD JAUWT S[LeJL SJ21eMPRIH PROGLOGR

135ang I379vIIVAY SIDONVEGWNDINIT IvNLDV dil VLDV alA 135and a3asIinzay dO¥ddVY TYNIDIHO
IA0IAWT S[LBA] SJ3IRMPRIH €098 1404 SINNODDY

Z €207 0L 7 £Z0Z 1IvV1i3a 1vNdnocC 20 £20¢ dod

LY0d3 1390N9 3LVA-01-UVIA
ALNNOD 3A9VL1Y0d

ucliN|os dia gk e

siunw




pnqpak| 6 :q1 weafoud
1S LJYIeas? 149sN
LT abed ST:60 £20Z/80/£0 :paiesaudb 1uoday

99°T5S9°6Z FDONVIVE ANNd Q3SIATY
00" SISNIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 13N - IDONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
99°159°'62 AINVIVE GNNd YOIdd

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

9AOJUdWI S| LBJL SJI1BMpEAH TVIOL
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

IW JdwI s|Ledl SJdlempesH TV1IOL

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
SuJNi’yY 1IN0 IJUBAPY -000TZ6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
1IN0 3JUBAPY -0000Z6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0£-5098

W JdWT S|LeJdl SJIBMPEIH 66065098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
3Q JdwI S|LeJL SJ93empesH V1oL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
auswAed |edLdutid ueol -0000£8-08-00-00-000-606-06-0/-5098

LeJl SJ331EMPESH 86065098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
0D JdwI s|Ledl sJIlempedH TVIOL

%0° 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0
s1o9foud BurJdduLbua IIAMH-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

aasn % 135dn4d AT78VIIVAY SIONVHEAWNONI IVYNLOV AL 91OV dLA 13%dNg Q3aSIAIY d0dddVv TVYNIDINO

AA0JAWT S| LPIL SJ4RILMPLaH S098 404 SINNODIY

Z €20C OL 7 €Z0Z 1IVL3A vYNYUNOL Z0 €20T ¥od

L¥0d3N 1390dn8g A1vA-OL-dVIA

uoynjos dis iBillm. o - .r.ll

swunw %%, S ALNNO9 39VLd0d




pnqpiA| b :ax weaBoad

g1 ebed §1:60 £262/80/¢0 :paresoush 2iodm
%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
$133(0.d UOLIINIISUCD -000089-09-00-00~000-606-06-04-L098
%0* 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aseydInd puen -0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-L098

DD JAIABM 994D >Ia3uiralg 9606098

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070
SW 21eM 234D dIauwyeadd V.LOL

%0° 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
sel|ddns ® sjetrJaiew -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-.098

S 91BM SIBJD YDILNeIIT SE0B/NIR

%0" 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S J91BM 394D IDuUNeadd vLOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SPILAJBS | BNIDBUIUOD -00000v-0%-00-00-000-606-06-0/~2098

SD J91BM 231D oW eaJd t606/099

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Ud JIIBM )DBJD YIBUNLIJa TVIOL
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s994 -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2098

dd J231BM >99.D >D3Ledds 1606098

139and 37dvI1IVAVY SADNVHEWNDONI IVNLOV Al avALov dlA 139dang d3sSIATY dO¥ddV TTVYNIDIYO
POYS4BILM Y994D MIJUNed.g /098 1¥0d4 SLINNODDV

¢ €207 0L Z £2Z0Z 1IvVi3A TvN¥nor 20 €202 d¥od

L¥0d3 1390N9 3LVA-01-"VIA

uonnjos dia ssifae

siunw % = ALNNOD IOV.INOd




pngpik| 6 :qx weuboud

6T abed B ST:60 wmmm MMWMN :peaeJaush u,wmwwu
6£°246°TT FONVIvE aNNd Q3SIAIY
00° SASNIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 L3N - IDONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
6£°246TT FDNVIVE aNNd YOT¥d
%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
paysJalem 324D ddawyeadg 1vVIOL
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
W poysJalem 34D yoouyesdsd V.ol
%0" 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0
1IN0 SsJIJsuedl -0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-02-2098

3 Pays.Jdalem Maa3dD MOoauxEsJd 66062098

%0° 00°0 0070 0070 00'0 00°0 00°0
0D J31EM 934D oouyeadd TTvLIOL

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
sadafoud BuLsdduLbul -000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2098

a3asn % 135an8 3718VI1IVAY SIONVEEWNDINT AVNLOVY dlw IYNLOV dlA 139and Q3asSIAIY d0dddv TTVYNIDIHO

paysJaalem 329Jd MIauyea.ud £098 1¥Od SINNODDV

Z €20¢ 0L ¢ £20Z 1IvV.i3a vyNinocC 20 €20 ¥Ood

1¥0Od3d 139dnNg 31LVA-0L1-dV3IA
< ALNNOD 39V.LI0d

uennios dia e 0 o

SIUNW *5 e,




pnqp1£)6 10T wedboad

1sLayoeasa 498N
0¢ abed ST:60 £202/80/€0 :paieasusb luodsy
%0" 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0

SILAJDS Lenidediuod =-00000t-0t~00-00-000-606-06-02-2T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
HO dJed uebJoW viOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0
UI S3JUeApPY -00006Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

%0° 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
ur Jajsuedr -000082-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-¢T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
AS9493UI -0000£Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-ZT98

HO >Jed uebJow Z6N6ZTO8

%0* 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
dd dJed uebuow V.LOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 0070 00'0 00°0 00°0
lueds [ed07 -00056T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-¢T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
jueds a3els -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T92

%0° 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SUOL1BUOQ puv S31}LD -00009T-0T~-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

135and 3T19VIIVAY S3IDNYUGIWNDINI IVNLOV dLi IVNLOV dlA 135ang a3sIA3d dOdddV T1YNISIHO
Maed uebaol ZT98 :¥0d S1INNODDY

¢ €207 OL 7 €207 1Iviaa TvNdnoc Z0 €20¢ ¥od

J¥O0d3N 1390N8 31VA-01-¥VIA
ALNNOD I9V.LHOd




pngpak L6 :aq1 weuboud
3SLdYyoeas? 1Jd9sn
T¢ abed ST:60 £20Z/80/50 :pa1eadusb luodoy

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
3N JJed uebJow TvioL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
SuJNIY INO BIUBAPY -000T26-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-¢T98

3 Jed ueb.ol GGROGZTAR

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0
0 JjJed uebuow IVLIOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
si1d9foud BuLsdduLbul -000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
si1d3foud UOLIONJIISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-¢T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
9sBYdJnd pue -0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-7T98

D yied UeD.OW 96062198

%0° 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 0070 00°0
SW dJed ueBJoW IVLIOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0
soL|ddns B s|eLJolel -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-¢T98

SW Mded URDIOW S606ZT98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
SO dJed uebioW TvLOL

aasn % 135dng 31avI1IVAVY SIDNVYIHNDINT avNLoV dliW IVNLOVY dLA 1350an8 d3SIAIY dQdddv TVYNIDINHO

dJded ueb.aow 2198 H0d SLNNODDV

¢ €707 0L 7 €£20C 1IV13a TvNinor Z0 €20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3y 139adn8 31vA-OLAVIA

ucynios dia Lmaulm\“-,.l

siunw %, ._ =3 ALNNOD 39V.LNO0d




pngpaA| 6 10T weufoud
isLJdyoeasa 1JBSN
[44 abed ST:60 £202/30/£0 :poleasusb luoday

LZ7€28°T ADNVIVE aNNd d3ISIAIY

00" SASNIAX3I ANV S3INNIAIY 40 LaN - IDNVIvE ANNd NI FONVHD

LT ETS'T ADNVIVE ANNd YOTAd
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0

Jded uebuow Iv.LOL

aasn % 135ang 31avIIVAY SADNVHINNDNT VALY alw IVNLOY dLA 135dn49 a3sIAY d0dddv TYNIDINUO

Mded uehH.on ZT198 :¥0d4 S.LNNODDY
¢ EZ0Z OL 7 €207 1Ivi3ag vNMnOC 20 €202 ¥od

L8043y 139dNd 3LVA-0L-dVIA

uclintos diz saifee

siunw . _ . ALNNOD 39V1d0d




pngp1ALh 11 weaboud
1SLJYydeass Jasn
€2 abed ST:60 ms%_s\mo ipaleaausb 1uodsy

%0° 600 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
UOL1DDJUOD JBIA JOLUd -000T8Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0
uI Jajsueal 8044S-000082-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9198

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
ur Jejsuedl -000082-02-00-00-000~-606-06-0.-9T98

PMURDJD 3o9.D SJULL Z6069T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
pund Aemudadd Maoddd SJULL VIOl

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0
JuedD [B2071 -00056T~-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T9¢8

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
lueao a3els 8044S-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
luedd aaels -000T61~0T-00-00-000-606-06-0,~9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0
lueJD |eJdpId -00006T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0°* 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SuoLleuca puv siild -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
SBDLAIDS 1DRIIUGD 9044S-000ZST-0T~-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

Wd pund AemudadD 324D SJYULL TROGITAR

WEISIT 74 1395ang 319VI1IVAVY SADNVYHIWNDINT AvNLOY AlW IAvNLOV dLA 1350N89 Q3aSIA3Y dO¥dd¥ TYNIDIHO
punNd ARMUDD.ID HD3UD SJdquLL 9798 :d04 SINNODDY

¢ £20Z OL Z £20Z IvV.i3A vNYNOC 20 €20¢ ¥od

LHOd3Y 139dng 3LvA-OL-"VIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥0d

ucijnios dia hm_.&._..i._.i\u._ﬂ.. °



pnqpaA 6 :QI weaboad

3ISLAYOeIsSa 1J3SN
$Z abed ST:60 £20Z/80/£0 :paiedausb adodsy
9selyddnd pueT -0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-9198
N4 ABMUIDID O34D SJadjuULl 96069T98

%0" 0070 0070 060°0 0070 00°0 00°0

pund AemuasaJn 834D SJULL TVLIOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
saL|ddns » s|eLJalen 90445-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
saL|ddns B s|eLJd1BW -000005-0S-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

W pund ABMUBDJUD 98JD SIDULL SROLITIY

%0° 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0
pund Aemuaadd adud SJULL TV.LOL

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

SBILAJDS [ENIDRIIUDD TdL1L-00000+-07-00-00-000-606-06-02-9T198
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 0070 00°0

S®ILAJBS [BNnldeJIUGD TI531-00000%-0t-00~00-000-606-06-0/-9T98
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0

S9ILALIS |EeNni1dBJIUCD 9044S-00000¥ -0 ~00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98
%0° 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0

S®DLAJIRS [EBnldeJiuod -00000¥-0¥-00~00-000-606-06-0,-9T198

SO pund ABMUBDID HBJD SJULL FROGITIR

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
pund AemMuaaJ9 PBJUD SJAULL TVLIOL

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
UI S3JUBAPY -00006Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9198

aasn 135dana 319vIIVAY SIONVHEWNDINT avNLov dli VLIV LA 1350nd G3sIA3dA dOdddv TVYNIDIAHO

pund AemussJD 3934D Sdajyull 9798 :¥04 SINNODDY

¢ €0 OL 7 €207 1Iv1iaq TvNINOC Z0 €20Z dod

1¥0d3d 139ang 31vVA-01-dviA
ALNNOD 3IOVLHOd

uounjos oIz BkLe




b4

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0"

%0°

obed

00°0

00°0

00'0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

135ang 3NaviIIvAY

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00'0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

SADNVYEWNDINT

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0600

00°0

00°0

VALY QLW

00°0
00°0

SUJN1AY 1IN0 SDUBAPY
00°0

UOLIDBJIO0D JBIA JOLUd
00°0

00°0
s3d9fo4d BursdduLbua

00°0
$129[0ud U0L3IINIISUOD

00°0
$329f04d UOLIINJIISUOD

00°0
$339[04d UOLIINIISUGD

00°0
aseyound puel

00°0
aseyddnd puel

00°0

VALY adA

pnqpak|6 :qx weaboud
1sLdydesss dIsn
ST:60 EZ0Z/80/€0 :pa3edausb luoday

00°0 00°0
pund AeMud34D YEdJD SJUSRULL TVIOL

00°0 00°0
-000TZ6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

00°0 00°0
-000TT6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

I pund ABMUS3JD 294D SJIYULL 66069T98
00°0 00°0

pund Aemuasud odu) SaduLL IVIOL
0070 00°0

10771-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9198

000 00°0
10711-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9198

00°0 00°0
9044S-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-9T98

0070 00°0
-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0,-9T98

00°0 00°0
II92.1-000079-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

00°0 00'0
8044¥S-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98
0070 00°0

1395ana a3sIA3Y dOdddv TYNIDIAHO

Z €Z0Z 0L ¢ €207 1Ivliaa vNdnoc

uon(os dis sBME

sunw %,

[ ]

pund AeMUBIID YDIUD SJdULL

9T98 404 S.INNODOV

0 €202 ¥od

1¥0d3¥ 1390N8g 31VA-0OL-¥VIA

ALNNOD 3A9V.LAO0d



pnqpak6 :a1 wedboud
97 abed 1sLaydesss 1a3sn

ST:60 £20Z/80/€0 :po3edausb juoday

ov " ¥8p ‘€T IDONVIVE ANNd GISIAIN

00" S3ISN3dXI ANV SANNIATY 40 1IN - IONVIVE aNNd NI IONVHD

OV ¥8F ‘€T JIDNVIVE dNNd HOT¥d
%0° 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070

pund Aemu@adn 394D SJIJULL TVLIOL

139and 3739vI1IVAY SIONVAHAINNDNT AvNLOV diin IvNLOVY dLA L35ana d3sIAIY

dQdddv TTYNIDIYO
pund Aemuaa.n H99.dD) SdodulLl 97198 :¥04 SINNODDY

¢ €202 OL Z €202 1IvV1aa TvNdnoc 0 £20¢ dod

13043y 139ang 31LvQ-0L1-dVvIA

uciNios dia alh

siunuw _ e ALNNOD 39V1d0d




pnqpakLb 1aI weuBoud

ASLJYoeasa 1aasn
12 abed ST:60 £20Z/80/£0 :paieaauab uodsy
%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

S9ILAIDS [BN1DRIIUOD -00000v-0%-00-00-000-606-06-0-2T198

S3 AemuDaJd ¥99JD 9| bea +606/T198

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥0 Aemudaun Y34 @|b6e3 IvioL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
UI s2@dueApv -00006Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
ur Jojsuedl -00008Z-0¢-00-00-000-606-06-0.-LT98

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S1UBWRSJINQULIY puv Spunjad 10923-000052-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-LT98

WO ABMUDRJID o9.D 8| be3 7606/T98

%0° 00T 82°€4L°9 00°0 82°€22°9- 8Z°£44'9- 00°0 00°0
¥d Aemudaud >deJd 9| bea viol
fe3 404 juedab J31eM URS|D/DMO oLYyo jo 9lels S/690t 43¥ 87 €22°9- d¥d £20Z/0T/20 65S0T00/20/£202

%0° 00T 8Z°€42°9 00°0 82°€LL'9- 8C°€4L'9- 00°0 00°'0
Juedd Ajels I0933-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-LT98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Juead 33els -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-LT98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
suolLieuodq puv sijLo -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0/-2198

135ang 318VI1IVAY SIDONVHIWNINT YNLOY At IvNLDY dlA 135and g3SIAIY d0¥ddv TYNIDIHO
Aemuasdn yaadd 9| be3 /T98 :¥0d SLINNODDY

Z €£€20Z OL 2 €207 1Ivi3d TvNINoC 20 £20¢ dod

LH0d3y 1390aN9 31VA-01-dVviA
ALNNOD F9VINOd




8Z

%0"
%0°
%0°
%0°*

%0°

%0°

abed

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

000

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

135dN8 319vIIVAY

0070

00°0

000

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

000
00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

SIADINVHIWNIONT

00°0
00°0
00°0
000

00°0

00°0

00°'0

000
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

IVNLOV At

00°0
sid2foud BursasuLbuz
00°0
si1d9fodd BuLadauLbuz
00°0
s1d9fo4d uoL1dnJIISUOD
00°0
s3d9louad uoLlIdNJISUOD

00°0
aseysund puen

00°0
aseysund puel

00°0
00°0
saL|ddns B sjeLJalen

00°0
soL|ddns B s|eLJd3en

00°0

00°0
SIDLAJDS [BNIDBUIUOD

00°0

SYILAUDS [BNIDRJIIUOD

TVNLDVY LA

pnqpaAk L6 1a1 weaboud
15Layoessa 149sn
ST:60 £207/80/£0 :pe1e43udb 1Jo0day

00°0 00'0
10533-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

00°0 00°0
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

00°0 00°0
T0533-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06~0L-LT98

000 00°0

-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-04-2T98

00°0 0070
10933-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606~06-02-2T198

00°0 00°0
-000079-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-2198

0D AemusaJd M8aJdd 9| PeA 9606/198

00°0 00°0
SW Aemuadud d@sud a|bel violL
00°0 00°0
I0953-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-.LT9%
00°0 00°0

-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-.L198

SW AeMUB3J4D M23.D 9| DB3 SG06/T9%

00°0 00°0
SO Aemudaun >esJd abel vioL

00°0 00°0
I0923-00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

00°0 00°0
I1533-00000-0+-00-00~000-606-06-02-2T98

1395dna d3SIA3Y dOddd¥V TTYNIDIHO
ABMUBB.ID }334D [hed /T98 ¥04 S.LINNODDY

¢ €207 OL Z €Z0Z 1IVi3g vNd¥NOL

ugHnios dis gifae =

siunw

<0 €20Z ¥od

13043 1390N9 3Lva-01-dVIA

ALNNOD 39V .L0d



pngpIALB 1aT weaBoud

3SLJYDEBISD 14950
62 abed ST:60 £202/80/€0 :peaedausb 1uodsy
8Z°€LL‘9 00°0 82 €22°9- 8Z°€LL°9- 00°0 00°0
SANNIATY TVIOL
%0° 00T 8T €LL9 00°0 82 €LL°9- 82 €LL°9- 00°0 00°0
Aemuadadn esJd 3be3 vioL
%0" 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
IW Aemuaadn d@aJd 3|bed TvioL
%0"° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SUJN13Y 1IN0 IDUBAPY -000T26-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98
%0"° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
InQ sJd3jsuedl -0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

J ABMUDILD

%0° 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
00 AemudaJdd PaJ4d 3Lbea vioL

135dN8 3T79VITIVAY SADNVHEWNIONI IvYNLDVY d1W avnidv diA 139aN8 d3SIAINA d0dddV TTVNIDIHO

ABMUDD.ID Ma3dD 3ihel LT98 H0d SLINNODIY]

¢ €207 0L ¢ €£€20Z 1Ivi3d TvNYNOC 20 £20¢ ¥od

1¥0d3y 1390dN9 31va-0OL1-dVIA

sunw et ALNNOD 3OV.LHOd




pngpak 6 101 wedbougd
1SLayoeass rJasn
ST:60 £20Z/80/€0 :pd1eudusb 1uoday

0€ abed

#% ISLIYDEIS DLJF AQ PIILJBUSD - 10T 40 ANT s

257268 “€€€ €€°225°602°T 00°60S ‘Zre

%C°LS 98°STO'8TS 06°806°25¢ L1°€.6°68
TVL0L ONVYD

d0dddVv TTYNIDIHO

V1OV JLA 1395ans d3SIATY

JYN1DV dLi

SIINVYGWNDINT

1350dng 379V I1IVAY

{ €207 OL 7 €207 11Ivi3aa vNdnoc Z0 £20Z ¥od

Ld0d3y 139dN9 3Lva-0l-dv3iA
. : . ALNNOD I9V.LINOd

siunwi




pnqpik b 101 wedbodd
1SLJyoeass ta2sn
Is abed ST:60 £20Z/80/€0 :po3eJaush Juoday

apo> dn| Loy
SN1e1S 1UNOJDY
adA1 unodov
1o9foud

3139{qo

bJo

3pod JdAdBJIRYD
Kaobazed
uunjod

auLl
1J4edag-gns
Juswi.Jedsa
Aouaby
uoiisund

98 pund

anjeA platd aweN platLd
RLIDILID puld

N :SJeL|Op UOL||LW 666 PIIIXd S|BI01/SIUnouy
a IMILA JBIALILNW
N :lunowe uoLiLsLnbaJ ¥pn|oul

T :uoLido jewsoj |Leadd A i@duUe|Rs pund Apn|douI
£ :# Od JO # 3C AQ 140S N :oudz se s196pnq @nudAaJ 1ul.dd
N :s9LJ3u@ bL|/qundud DUl T :2dA1 jewdod
A is9LJlud 1bpnq apnIuI N :sbBuLpeay UOLSJDA-SBNUDARY U LId
Z /€707 :49d/J4A OL A IUOLSJDA QlW JUlud
Z /£70Z :49d/JA woud 4 :uoridLJdssp 3J0YS 40 LLhd 3ulud

A Lleiep [eudnol 1ulid
T :9p0od pJemio} Auded
14043y 139ang 3LVQ-0L-dVv3A
N :3233lqo 031 sadaloud |0y (91211 luo0doy
N I3deds a|qnoq

A 11unodde 19 ||[n4 luldd N N 0 t 9doudnbes

N :S320e |eq oJdz ssauaddns N N 0 € dudnbas

N SAjuo s|ei03l 3uLud N A 6 Z ®@dusnbas

A I1LpaJd SE dNUIAIJ lULud A A T T 25uanbas
Z /€202 :poLJdd/JBdA Jeadg abed |eiol # pLoLd

SNOILdO 1d0d3M

JH0d3y 139an9 ALva-0L-dV3A
ALNNOD 39V1¥0d




1 abed

JONVIVE HSVD
YFENSvyuL

ucHN|os dis Jg

siunuw

SLINVIYVM +
ONIANVLS1NO

£202/82/20 40 sv

JONVIVE HSVD
AYOLIANY

JONVIVE HSVD
doLIanv

SINVAAVM -
ONIANVISLINO

£202/10/20 40 SV

aJapne|b
yaanyy
8T:0T £20Z/£0/€0

:QI weabo.ad
143sn
ipaiedauab jaoday

Liedl 93eq uLiJad TT198

00" $SIVI0L 0T98 annd
00"
PoYsJelEM 394D MYIsudes.ds Q198
00" ISIVIOL 6098 aNNd
00°
VW34 addd 6098
00" +SIVLOL 2098 aANnd
00"

LLleJdl 3D9UU0D uL|jueJdd dddd 8098
6£°246'TT

6£°2/6°'TT
Pays.a1em 399D Moauyesus 2098

+SIVLOL 2098 ANNAd

00" ISTVL0L 9098 ANN4
00°
sjusueAoJduI dJed XLd 9098

99°T59°6Z $STVL0L S098 dNN4d
99°T59°'6¢

AAoUdWI S| Lled] SJIIBMPESH $098
00" :STv10L $098 annd
00°

Ltedl @Lg § 3LH abeiruod 098
00" *STvi0L €098 anNnd
00°

1UDWIACJCWT SPOOM SJIUMOL AdId £098

*STVIOL T098 ANN

00°

A3Lunwwod [ed’o1 daddd T098
60°€68'20L°C :STV10L 0098 annd
60°568'20L°C

3D1L4151Q dJed abeiuod (098

JONVIVE HSVD
YAINSYIYL

Hoday uonelIouosay Jainseal] Joypny

ALNNOD 39V.i¥Od



4 abed

¥7°660°21

OF P8P €T

JDNVIVE HSVYD =
UIANSVYIAL

UC1iN[oS 413 JeiALE
p

siun

00°09T

SINVIIVM +
ONIANVLSLNO

£20Z/82/20 40 SV

€L°€22°S29°2

¥2 660°2T

oy ¥8v €l

JONVIVE HSVD
HoLIanv

06°9Y2°STL 2

96°SZE'S

oF v8Y €T

ADNVIVE HSYD =
doLianv

£87 0T 6F

SLINVHAVM .
ONIANVLISLNO

€20Z/10/20 40 SV

saapne| b :gI weafioad
Yyaunyay 1aasn
8T:0T £20Z/£0/€0 :paiesdudb adoday

217088'¥9L°2 1STVIOL 130d3Y

96°S2ES 1SIVIOL /T98 ONNd
96°52E°S

Aemuaadn jjoaud dbe3 2198
o 8y €T $SIVLOL 9T98 ANNd
o ¥8p ' €T

pund AemusdJdd H}33UD SAMNjULL 9198

00" $STvL0L ST98 ANNd
00"

Bog juadd $T98
00° 1SIv10L $T98 ANNA
00"

pund SS@22dV 1e09 X0d pay HT198
00° :STVLOL €798 annd
00°
jJed bog uL|juedd €198
2Z°€28'T 1STV10L ZT98 ANNd
LT°€758'T
Maed uebJoW ZT98
00" 1STV.LOL TT98 ANNd
00°
JONVIVE HSVD anNnd
HIANSVIUL

podey uoijelIouoaay Jainseald] Joypny

ALNNOD 39V.L¥O0d



aJapne| b :qI weabouaq

yaanysy

AN

£ abed $T:0T £Z0Z/£0/€0 :po1e4ausb 1ioday

LLedl 3T uL|Jeg

:SIV1O0L OT98 aANNd

+STVLIOL 6098 aNNd

0

0

0 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" IEM 399JD dIdudead.d
(€]

0

VW34 addd

+SVL0L 2098 aNNnd

0- 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" BUUO0D uluedd addd

+SIVIOL £098 aNNd
€°2L6'TT 00° 6£°226°TT 00* 00° 6€'2.6'TT 1M JBRID yodudesds
*SVLIO0L 9098 aNNnd

0- 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" UdWIAOJdWI dJed xLa
1STVL0L S098 ANNG

9°159°62 00" 99°159°62 00° 00" 99'1§9‘62 I S|Ledl sJoyempesH
o-________o0° 00 00 00" 00 IR
' 00* 00" 00" 00" 00" ajLg B 9LH dbelJod
sSIvV10L €098 aNNnd
SpPoOOM SJUPUMOL AdDd

+STVLOL T098 aNNd

. 00" 00 00" 00" 00" ILUNUWOD | BD07 addd
/70" 2567 = 0 Z ¢ -STIVLOL 0098 aNNnd

8 EET'66T'7 06806 ' LSE LL°TV0" L8582 Z.'802'901 2272976~ TT°68L'€59'¢ LJ3S1a dJed dbelJod
= SIONVHIWNONT - JONVIVE HSYD = SIUNLION -~ S1dT3D3¥ IWLOL + FINYIVE HSYD

A3A4FGWNININN ONIANYLSLNO AOLIANY DNIANI IVL10L ¥OL1IANVv £2/10/20

£202/8Z/20 HONOYHL AYVWWNS SANNd 17V

1198

0198

6098

8098

£098

9098

5098

¥098

€098

1098

Jodoy uonelIouo29y Jainsesl) J0)pny

uolnjos dg ke

ALNNOD 39V.1¥0d



a43pne| b :a1 weuboud

yaanyoy 1dasn
¥ abed 8T:0T MNS\SuS ipajedsush 1Joday

pe Y24NYD 23eX AQ pol1eJdUdD - LY0dIY 40 ANI =x

‘9p/ GTL +STVL0L 1¥0d3d

:Sviol £T98 ANNd

2°660°ZT 00° ¥2°660°CT 00" 87 €LL°9- 96°52¢"S BMUB3UD 3D aL6e3 /198

:STIviOol 9T98 annd
P yey el 00° or ¥8Y €T 00° 00° Ob 18V €T US9Jd }IIUD SJMjULL 9T98
*SIVIOL ST98 ANNd

Bog 1uaM §TO98

1STV10L $T98 aNNd
0’ 00° 00" 00° 00" 00° SS9JDJV 1e0d X004 pP3Y 198
0" 1SIVL0L £T98 dNNd

Jded Bog ul[duedd £198

1SIVIOL ZT98 annd
zvezs't 00° LT°€2S‘T 00° 00" LT°€TS'T dled ueBJoWw ZT98

1SVLOL TT98 ANNA

JONVIVE = S3IDNVHEWNDINIT - JONVIVE HSVD = SIANLIANIIXT - S1d4I3339 VY10l + 3DNVIVE HSVD ann4d
A3¥IIWNININN ONIANYLS.LNO HOLIANY DNIANI V1i0L HOLIANY £2/70/20

€202/82/20 HONOYHL AYVWWNS SANNd 17V

Joday uonel|Iouoday Jainseal] Jojipny

ALNNOD FADVLAOd




PARK

DISTRICT

Then and Now Certificate

Certificate Number 2023-03

705 Oakwood St.

Suite G-4

Ravenna, Ohio 44266
(330) 297-7728 phone
portageparkdistrict.org

admin@portageparkdistrict.org

It is hereby certified that both at the time of the making of this contract or order and at the date of the
execution of this certificate the amounts shown below required to meet the contract or order have been
lawfully appropriated for such purpose. These amounts are in the county treasury or in the process of
collection to the credit of the indicated funds free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

ORC 5705.41 (d)

/wa%’ (% 2023
Pgrtage Park District Executive Director Signature Date
VENDOR NAME PURCHAS INVOICE PURCHASE AMOUNT *REASON
E DATE ORDER
ORDER # DATE
Portage County Engineer 128938 9/1/2022 3/7/2023 S 44902 Clerical error
TOTAL AMOUNT $ 449.02

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment







To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners

From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director

Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update and Meeting Materials
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
March 13, 2023 6:00 PM

PARK

Administration/Special Projects DISTRICT

Received draft easement from First Energy for Headwaters Trail, consulted with Prosecutor’s office,
returned final draft with requested amendments. Request Board authorization to enter into easement
agreement pending final reviews and minor amendments in anticipation of submitting a grant
application in April for construction funding.

Continued coordination with Seasons Road Fen restoration design-build project with Natural Areas
Steward, DB team and OEPA.

Coordination with Western Reserve Land Conservancy on proposed Shalersville acquisition,
temporarily named the “Portage Meadows” project. Sent letter of intent to partner with WRLC per
motion from Board. WRLC also requests a partnership MOU, and provided a draft. WRLC, on our
behalf, submitted a request for discretionary funding in the federal budget to Senators Brown and
Vance. Portage Park District Foundation submitted a letter of support for the earmark.

Continued coordination with Portage Park District Foundation. The 25™ Annual Environmental
Conservation Awards event is April 22 at the Kent American Legion Hall; the Park District is a

sponsor through in-kind support.

Received final draft of the Camp Spelman conservation easement and baseline documentation and
shared with the Lake Spelman Preservation Society. Preparing for closing with Diamond Title at the end
of March. Shinn encroachment settlement in process.

Personnel policy manual updates lead by Office Manager Seachrist; Ranger Policies development

lead by Chief Ranger Nietert.

Received executed transfer agreements from Portage County Commissioners for Towner’s Woods and
Franklin Connector Trail parcels. Legal descriptions and updated survey are needed. Requested title
report going back to railroads due to complex intersection there.

Requested title report for City of Akron parcel south of Ravenna Road bridge to understand

limitations prior to leasing for overflow parking.

Coordinating with Operations Manager and requesting engineering review of potential to repurpose
pool house into open-air shelter. Recommend authorizing the Executive Director to change the contract
with Helmling Construction with some or all of the terms listed in the contractor’s proposed revision
based upon engineer’s review of feasibility and cost of re-using the structure.

Grant planning for upcoming projects including Headwaters Trail construction in coordination with City
of Aurora for Clean Ohio Trails, Recreational Trails (application due to ODNR April 17) and
Transportation Alternative Set Aside funds through the Transportation Bill (application due this fall).
Recommend the Clean Ohio grant for the section between Chamberlain and Diagonal, and the TASA
funding for the section within the road rights-of-way between Diagonal and Mennonite. Consider
initiating engineering this summer for the road ROW portion to get accurate scoping and costs, before
submitting the TASA application.

Participated on Natural Resources Advisory Council (NRAC) for District 7 of Ohio Public Works
Commission (OPWC) to review and score Greenspace Conservation applications. Working with

other NRAC members to draft policy and methodology updates for next round of funding with
applications due September 22. .

Bid opening for repairs to Brady Switch Tower March 13, 11:00 am.

Continued planning and pursuit of funding for multiple acquisitions.



Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement

1. Maintenance/Operations

a. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory,
and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail
checks, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.

b. Continued weekly monitoring of Camp Spelman dam according to ODNR approved
Operations Maintenance and Inspection manual.

2. Park Improvements

a. Deconstruction/demolition of the house at Towner's Woods is ongoing.

b. Site meeting planned with Portage County Bldg. Dept. to discuss possibility of repurposing
the pool house.

c. Worked with the City of Streetsboro to install on-road signage for Seneca Ponds and Trail
Lake Park.

d. Working with Cleveland Metroparks to develop and participate in trail maintenance projects
as training for PPD Operations staff.

Public Engagement and Education

Engagement:

Continuing to focus on calendar of community events and speaking engagements. Currently
signed up for more than 25 events/speaking programs

Curating testimonials via online survey (will use paper surveys at park popups in the summer)
Designing a presentation focused on an immersive experience that focuses on sounds in the
parks and audio testimonials while telling the story of Portage Parks

Mapping out timeline for messaging, press and promotions

Education Report

Junior Ranger Program work is almost complete and will be set to launch officially in May

We had a good turnout for training focusing on more volunteer-led events so that we can be in
more places this summer.

Seventeen people came to the FrogWatch USA training. Observations will begin this month.

The Park Consortium meeting had representation from 5 other departments plus the secretary

of the Township Association. We are planning a Summer Showcase so that all parks can come
share details of what will be happening in the area this year.

Looking forward to the start of spring with a Bird Family Bog Preserve Peak and partnering with
different groups like NeoMed and DeNovo Wellness.

Natural Areas Stewardship
Stewardship and Restoration

1.

2.

Towner’s Woods-Took delivery of CRCWMA forestry mulcher. Mulched approximately 3 acres
of invasive shrubs at Towner’s Woods near Ski and Butterfly Trails. Follow up stem and stump
treatment ongoing.

Eagle Creek Greenway- Completed all drill seeding of ~30 acres

Projects/Planning
1. Seasons Road Fen- monthly progress meeting, meetings with OEPA and ACOE

2.
3.

Revised PPD owned and leased acreage data
Bird Family Bog- organizing restoration activities (in-house, TNC)



Partnership/Collaboration

1.

2.
3.
4

Lange-LEAP fund committee- revised grant application, opened next round

Lange- Attended Clean OH presentations and scoring with Chris

All NAS attended OSU Woodland, Water and Wildlife Conference

Curtis- Applied and awarded DNAP Cusick and Rice Research Grant to fund (2) microscopes to
study the cryptogramic flora of PPD (mosses and lichens). $1,493.99 awarded.






RESOLUTION # 2023-18

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of February 2023

WHEREAS:  The following expenditures have been made in February 2023 in the following budget categories:

iGeneral Operating Fund #8600

_ a Description _ Payee Amount

Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll $ 72,708.03
Unit 40 Contract Services $ 10,218.32

Contract Services: MARCS, LEADS, insurance, Adobe, background checks,

Ohio State Highway Patrol {LEADs), E.H. Sutton

z : Insurance, Akron Appraisal Group, Timothy $ 6,236.96
appraisals/valuations, volunteer software Morgan, US Bank
Training and Membership: Ohio Peace Officers |US Bank (hotel and food), Michelle Lee S 975.00
\Utilities: Natural gas at 2 Io.cations, electric at 6 locations, internet at Ops Dominion Energy Ohlo, Ohio Edison, US Bank $ 1712.83
Center, staff phones & devices.
Advertising-Marketing: legal ads; Acme, Gannett, Google |US Bank $ 319.49
'Maintenance & Repairs: vehicle and equipment maintenance and repairs, US Bank $ 30038
refuse hauling

$

|Leases: copiers | Konica Minolta 623.66
4,106.05

[Unit 50 Matarials & Supplies

| Admin. Materials & Supplies: office supplies, paper

|US Bank {Amazon), Konica Minolta

338.62

UnHorms: Clothing; boots

|US Bank (Young's)

578.64

Maintenance Materials & Supplies: paint, small tools and parts, signage,

US Bank (Lowe's, Harbor Freight, Carter lumber,

1,328.40

lumber | Print and Sign)
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel |City of Ravenna
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware; seed, bags |US Bank (Tractor Supply) 202.34

$
$
$
$
$ 1,658.05
$
$
$

Unit 60 Capital 100.00
| Engineering/Architecture Projects: Season’s Road Fen | Hammontree & Assoc. 100.00
Tax Levy Assessment | PC Treasurer $ 19,076.32
GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 106,208.72

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,
and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws, and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
above expenditures made in February 2023, and the attached Then and Now Certificate.

Upon a motion by Commissioner Hrdy and second by Commissioner Englehart, the vote was as follows:
K. Ruehr: Yes

A. Orashan: Yes T. Hrdy: Yes C. Engelhart: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Absent

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on March 13, 2023.

Wtymt-

/ Christine Craycroft, Executive Director




.
= Le'ily &
i -I.E. . .r‘-ﬂ'l s el e . L

e el el bl e im e e Sl I AN

e L - n i e =8 Il =
= L - = ey = =y

n
i
n
= bt skl S TN = IWEiI=1 === si==
. -F i- IJII --“.J‘-.I. I.‘. n

T ] T T e aEALl " E ]
B . = =y i == S i R
L T e THE T e e
— e = = bk ] =
B . = = Ly " =gy = = 1 = Eic'r = = = ol



RESOLUTION #2023-19

Re: Authorize Trail Easement with First Energy for Headwaters Trail VIII

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District intends to develop Headwaters Trail Phase VIIl between
Chamberlain Road and Diagonal Road in Mantua Township, Portage County, and

.The Park District owns approximately a 0.85-mile of former railroad corridor adjacent to

approximately 0.46-mile corridor owned by American Transmissions Systems, Inc. (First
Energy) fronting on Chamberlain Road, and

The Park District needs access across the First Energy parcel to reach Chamberlain Road,
and,

First Energy Real Estate Department drafted the attached Trail Easement based on similar
projects with other communities, which includes recommendations from the Park District’s
legal counsel with other terms acceptable, and

It would be beneficial to execute the easement prior to trail construction grant
applications, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to enter into a Trail Easement Agreement with American Transmission
Systems, pending final review and approval by legal counsel.

Upon a motion by Commissioner Hrdy and second by Commissioner Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Alan Orashan Yes Tom Hrdy Yes Charles Engelhart Yes Kurt Ruehr Yes Renee Zimelis Ruchotzke Absent

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

March 13, 2023

Witz Sanrd

Christine Craycrof;tf Exeéutive Director




, . l.rl.rr.-i-'-h_-—-l'-- S |.-

S e T T Y C e = o
i o v gn g B i s — il T e B P

qqdﬁ II #-.I-. Iq IIIV-I‘“ :Flwn
N P T ol R e
B Bl ol el

Pl dee Bmfmfade am meskhl e S o B
i -

e e e rrm = - = i § P -y
P o g i’ e e Fafe. SELFLLF &« =: L N
SLEEE R = e T

i
F* B riEN. 7" =" = = =: = 'ap opfe
TEEEET . B . .

- = [ S L " = T SR LR
i = BISETEES T . = EM-T" = . =
. s - g = s T T S ullate
u
s s sl Ll el "L -"1d T Xl ..
u
el ol B W e " " o W MTARSE N R
- u u u -
el | sl smladed ™ ol = b ] " 2! =1 "W -
I‘ lll .l - .
O
u
I I—I- - B
-
= u
- u



RESOLUTION #2023-20

Re: Adopt Ranger Policies in compliance with policies of the Ohio Collaborative

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Ohio Collaborative is a program through the State of Ohio Office of Criminal Justice
Services which has developed a set of Standards for Law Enforcement “to ensure
accountability and instill greater public confidence”, and

Chief Ranger Nietert has experience with these policies, and has provided a set of drafts
relevant to the Park District to the Portage County Prosecutor’s office, who has reviewed
and approved them, and

Adoption of these policies demonstrates to the citizens of Portage County that the Portage
Park District Ranger Department operates in accordance with best practices, and also
makes the Park District eligible for certain grants, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby adopts the attached
set of Ranger Policies for compliance with the Ohio Collaborative policies, including Bias-
Based Policing; Recruiting and Hiring and Use of Force, and further directs the Chief Ranger
and Executive Director to submit these policies and other necessary documentation to the
State of Ohio for certification as an Ohio Collaborative Certified Law Enforcement Agency.

Upon a motion by Commissioner Englehart and second by Commissioner Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan Yes Tom Hrdy Yes Charles Engelhart Yes Kurt Ruehr Yes Renee Zimelis Ruchotzke Absent

| certify that the forégoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
March 13, 2023

/%, ‘ Am/ﬂ%

Christine Craycroft, }Eg(ecutlve Director




et . e ||.|.q.|.r.|.-.u__||u-.|r- o

i | "Bl bnte o = I—?'—I---"-IJ-' o "IN

= = m——=, e f= e o =,
R Bl e ak W G

nklle s ] e e "B l.E S PR S T .
e ==_ BT " B A= === e

F .
---I'—II-IJ-'_.-.---I'-I- .|_-||': . E--F-I'III'I-I'I .
I L= =] ™ 1 "= =WEsE & = ety Bl '
B el A bk o = e SRS A

: ol mffeife = "FAS™ B . ==~ T

S = s ey e m— EE R — =
= Il BRE —ddk: " . "L . = IL.H

q-_.l- N N K'_-r. HI --' . I

B Bl SLAF . B "H=.L] -.EE S 1 "n
- u
=l M A" a=d'Fie = Il =T s
u
B d" S Il CTEE L. CREES .
u
Il— = s a0t et s W . emart. = ey

. e L

u ity u



RESOLUTION #2023-21

Re: Approving job description and pay scale for the new position of Natural Areas Manager
WHEREAS: Administration and management of the Portage Park District requires a staff position to
manage the growing Natural Areas Stewardship Department and fulfill various duties integral

to the management of natural resources, and

WHEREAS: The Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District desires to establish the-new position
of Natural Areas Manager, reporting to the Executive Director, and

WHEREAS: Similar positions have been researched for duties, qualifications and pay ranges, NOW
THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED: That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the attached
job description and pay range for the position of Natural Areas Manager and authorizes the
Executive Director to hire the position within the limits of the Board-approved annual budget.

Upon a motion by Commissioner Orashan and second by Commissioner Englehart, the vote was as follows:
Allan Orashan Yes Tom Hrdy Yes Charles Engelhart Yes Kurt Ruehr Yes Renee Ruchotzke Absent

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on March

13, 2023
s Lragpr

Christine Crayéroft, Executive Director







